Public Document Pack

Date: 18/07/2016

Ask For: Emily Kennedy th t
Direct Dial: (01843) 577046 ane
Email: emily.kennedy@thanet.gov.uk district council

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

26 JULY 2016

A meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee will be held at 10.30 am on Tuesday, 26 July
2016 in the Council Chamber, Council Offices, Cecil Street, Margate, Kent.

Membership:

Councillors: Crow-Brown, Curran and Tomlinson

AGENDA
ltem Subject
No
1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

"To receive any declarations of interest. Members are advised to consider the advice
contained within the Declaration of Interest Form attached at the back of this Agenda. If a
Member declares an interest, they should complete that form and hand it to the Officer
clerking the meeting and then take the prescribed course of action.’

4. APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE - ROKKA, 64 HARBOUR PARADE,
RAMSGATE (Pages 1 - 38)

5.  APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY ACTIVITIES - TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE (Pages
39 - 52)

6. APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY ACTIVITIES - TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE (Pages
53-74)

7. APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY ACTIVITIES: TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE (Pages
75 - 82)

8.  APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY ACTIVITIES: TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE (Pages
83 - 96)

Declaration of Interests Form

Thanet District Council, PO Box 9, Cecil Street, Margate, Kent, CT9 1XZ
Tel: +44 (0)1843 577000 Fax: +44 (0)1843 290906 DX 30555 (Margate) www.thanet.gov.uk
Chief Executive: Madeline Homer



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE - ROKKA 64
HARBOUR PARADE RAMSGATE

Licensing Sub-Committee — 26th July 2016 at 10.30 a.m

Report Author Philip Bensted Regulatory Services Manager
Portfolio Holder ClIr Lin Fairbrass Community Services
Status For Decision

Classification: Unrestricted

Ward: Central Harbour

Executive Summary:

To consider this application for a premises licence by Rokka Ramsgate in the light of
representations received.

Recommendation(s):
The instructions of the Sub-Committee are requested

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Financial and None
Value for
Money

Legal There is a right of appeal to a Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of the date of
the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee with regard to the grant/refusal
of a licence or any of the conditions attached to it.

The Licensing Sub-Committee must pay proper attention to the applicant’s
rights under the provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998, which gives further
effect in the United Kingdom to the fundamental rights and freedoms
contained in the European Convention on Human Rights. The Licensing Sub-
Committee must have proper regard to the rights of the individual applicant
when making decisions that affect them. However, it also has to have regard
to the safety and protection of the public and therefore to ensure that the right
balance is found and think hard about how it can cause the least possible
harm to individuals, bearing in mind its duty to ensure the protection of the
public.

Corporate None.

Equalities Act | Members are reminded of the requirement, under the Public Sector
2010 & Public | Equality Duty (section 149 of the Equality Act 2010) to have due regard to
Sector the aims of the Duty at the time the decision is taken. The aims of the
Equality Duty Duty are: (i) eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, victimisation
and other conduct prohibited by the Act, (i) advance equality of
opportunity between people who share a protected characteristic and
people who do not share it, and (iii) foster good relations between people
who share a protected characteristic and people who do not share it.

Protected characteristics: age, gender, disability, race, sexual orientation,
gender reassignment, religion or belief and pregnancy & maternity. Only
aim (i) of the Duty applies to Marriage & civil partnership.

Page 1




1.0

11

1.2

13

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

3.0

3.1

3.2

Introduction and Background

Application has been made by Rokka Limited for a premises licence which includes
regulated entertainment, late night refreshment, and the supply of alcohol.

The Operating Schedule, showing the proposed licensable activities and hours are
appended at Annex 1. A map of the area showing the location of these premises is at
Annex 2.

These premises were granted a premises licence in November 2005 which remains in
force. A copy of that licence and conditions are appended at Annex 3.

General Points

Applicants for a premises licence are required, as part of the licensing procedure, to
display a public notice which provides information to the public regarding the manner
in which objection may be made. Similarly, public notice of the application should be
published in a local newspaper circulating in the vicinity of the premises. These
requirements appear to have been complied with. One public objection has been
received which is appended at Annex 4.

The applicant is further required to give notice of the application to responsible
authorities. The Police and Environmental Health have made representations which
are appended at Annex’s 5 and 6.

The Licensing Sub-Committee will be aware that it must carry out its functions under
the 2003 Licensing Act to take steps which are appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives. The Licensing objectives are:- the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the protection of
children from harm. In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Sub-
Committee must also have regard to its statement of licensing policy and the
Guidance issued under the Act.

The four licensing objectives are the matters the Licensing Sub-Committee must
address when considering whether to grant or refuse the application. Each application
should be considered on its merits. Reasons must be given for any decision made by
the Sub-Committee.

Where a premises licence is granted mandatory conditions will apply under Sections
19- 21 of the Act. These refer to films, Security Industry Authority licensed staff,
irresponsible drinks promotions, provision of free tap water, an age verification policy,
availability of small measures, the sale of alcohol below cost, and, designated
premises supervisor.

The application should be determined within twenty working days beginning with the
day after the end of the period during which representations may be made.
Representations had to be made by the 8" July.

Options

Grant the application with conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule
accompanying the application and the conditions mentioned at paragraphs 2.5.

Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates.

Page 2



3.3  Refuse the application.

3.4  Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the designated premises supervisor. The
proposed designated premises supervisor is Nicholas Panteli.

3.5  Grant the application subject to different conditions in respect of different parts of the
premises or different licensable activities.

Contact Officer: Philip Bensted, Regulatory Services Manager, ext 7630
Reporting to: Penny Button, Head of Neighbourhood Services, ext 7425
Annex List

Annex 1 Operating Schedule

Annex 2 Map of the area

Annex 3 Premises licence

Annex 4 Public objection

Annex 5 Police representations

Annex 6 Environmental Health representations

Background Papers

Title Details of where to access copy

N/A

Corporate Consultation

Finance N/A

Legal N/A

Page 3




Page 4



Agenda ltem 4
Annex 1

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start? io ‘7 }0 i7 |2 |0— N ] G |
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? BEEEEEEDR

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Café/bar by the harbour in the commercial area in the centre of Ramsgate

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time, [
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick any that

Provision of regulated entertainment
apply

a)  plays (if ticking ves, fill in box A)

b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

X X ¥ [0 0 % O

g)  performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

L]

h)

Page 5




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and timings | or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors []
(please read guidance note | guidance note 2)

6) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 6




B

Films

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Day Start Finish

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance

Indoors X

note 2)
Outdoors []

Both [ ]

Mon | 07:00 | 03:30

Tue 07:00 | 03:30

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed | 07:00 | 03:30

Thur | 97:00 | 04:00

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

07:00hrs to 04:00hrs on Bank Holiday Sundays, Christmas Eve and
Boxing Day and to celebrate St. Valentine’s and Halloween.

Fri 07:00 | 04:00

Sat 07:00 | 04:00

Sun 07:00 | 03:30

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note-5)

One extra hour at the end of the regulated period on the occasion of the
change to British Summer Time (BST).

On New Year’s Eve — to continue from the end of Permitted hours to

’| the beginning of Permitted Hours on New Year’s Day.

Page 7




E

Live music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

6)

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of live music take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors X

read guidance note 2) I — (—
Outdoors [
Both []

Mon | 23:00 | 03:00

Tue 23:00 | 03:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed | 23:00 | 03:00

Thur | 23:.00 | 03:45

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

23:00hrs to 03:45hrs on Bank Holiday Sundays, Christmas Eve and
Boxing Day and to celebrate St. Valentine’s and Halloween.

Fri 23:00 | 03:45

Sat 23:00 | 03:45

Sun 23:00 | 03:00

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

One extra hour at the end of the regulated period on the occasion of the
change to British Summer Time (BST).

On New Year’s Eve — to continue from the end of Permitted hours to
the beginning of Permitted Hours on New Year’s Day.

Page 8




Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place
Standard days and timings | indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors X
(please read guidance note | read guidance note 2) —
6) Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both []
Mon 23:00 | 03:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue | 23:00 | 03:00
Wed 23:00 | 03:00 State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)
Thur 23:00 03:45 §3:0.0hrs to 03:45hrs on Bank Holiday .Sul,ldays, Christmas Eve and
) oxing Day and to celebrate St. Valentine’s and Halloween.
Fri 23:00 03:45 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
S e S ~| exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note*S)
Sat . .
23:00 00 One extra hour at the end of the regulated period on the occasion of the
change to British Summer Time (BST).
Sun 23:00 | 03:00 On New Year’s Eve — to continue from the end of Permitted hours to
"""" the beginning of Permitted Hours on New Year’s Day.

Page 9




G

Performances of dance
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
6)

Will the performance of dance take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Indoors X

Day Start Finish

guidance note 2)
Outdoors

L]

D 1

Both

Mon | 23:00 | 03:00

Tue 23:00 | 03:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed | 23:00 | 03:00

Thur | 23:.00 | 03:45

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 4)

23:00hrs to 03:45hrs on Bank Holiday Sundays, Christmas Eve and
Boxing Day and to celebrate St. Valentine’s and Halloween.

Fri 23:00 | 03:45

Sat 23:00 | 03:45

Sun 23:00 | 03:00

Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the

- exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the

left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

One extra hour at the end of the regulated period on the occasion of the
change to British Summer Time (BST).

On New Year’s Eve — to continue from the end of Permitted hours to
the beginning of Permitted Hours on New Year’s Day.

Page 10




Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take
Standard days and timings | place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors []
(please read guidance note | (please read guidance note 2) —
0) Outdoors []
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 23:00 | 03:30 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue | 23:00 | 03:30
Wed 23:00 | 03:30 State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
= guidance note 4)
Thur 23:00 04:00 23:0.0hrs to 04:00hrs on Bank Holiday $u1}days, Christmas Eve and
PRI | vl e Boxing Day and to celebrate St. Valentine’s and Halloween.
Fri 23:00 | 04:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
-| exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note*S)
Sat : .
23300 0400 One extra hour at the end of the regulated period on the occasion of the
change to British Summer Time (BST).
Sun 23:00 On New Year’s Eve — to continue from the end of Permitted hours to

the beginning of Permitted Hours on New Year’s Day.

Page 11




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the
Standard days and timings | please tick (please read guidance note 7) premises L]
(please read guidance note e .
6) Off the
premises L]
Day Start Finish Both X
Mon 10:00 | 03:00 | State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
s ——1 puidance note 4)
Tue 10:00 03:00 10:00hrs to 03:45hrs on Bank Holiday Sundays, Christmas Eve and
) E Boxing Day and to celebrate St. Valentine’s and Halloween.
Wed | 10:00 | 03:00
Thur 1 10:00 | 03:45
| Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
Fri 10:00 03:45 exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
) ) left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
—— One extra hour at the end of the regulated period on the occasion of the
Sat 10:00 03:45 change to British Summer Time (BST).
| On New Year’s Eve — to continue from the end of Permitted hours to
Sun 10:00 03:00 the beginning of Permitted Hours on New Year’s Day.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated
premises supervisor:

Name
Nicholas PANTELI

Address

. Harbour Parade

Ramsgate
Kent

Postcode | CT118LN

Personal licence number (if known)

LEVW-mp

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Lewisham Borough Council

Page 12




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read

guidance note 8).

NONE

L

Hours premises are open | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note | 07:00hrs to 04:00hrs on Bank Holiday Sundays, Christmas Eve and
6) Boxing Day and to celebrate St. Valentine’s and Halloween.

Day Start Finish

Mon | 97:00 | 03:30

Tue 07:00 | 03:30

Wed | 07:00 | 03:30

Non standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left,

Thur | 07:00 | 04:00 please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 07:00 | 04:00 | One extra hour at the end of the Permitted hours on the occasion of the
--omrmeemeneeafe— change to British Summer Time (BST).

Sat 07:0 . On New Year’s Eve — to continue from the end of Permitted hours to
-0 04:00 the beginning of Permitted Hours on New Year’s Day.

Sun 07:00 | 03:30

Page 13



M Describe (he steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 9)

All staff will be trained to understand their responsibilities under the Act to promote
the four Licensing Objectives.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTYV to the requirements of the Police and Licensing authority will be operated at the
premises.
Staff will be trained to understand that they must not serve a person who is or appears
to be under age or a person who appears to be drunk.
The Challenge 25 Scheme will be adopted.
There will be no off sales after 03 :00hxrs.
Door Supervision:
Fridays, Saturdays and Bank Holiday Sundays —
One Door Supervisor from 22:00hrs to close of premises.
One Door Supervisor from 23:00hrs to close of premises.

¢) Public safety

Management and staff will be trained to identify safety risk factors to patrons and staff

on the premises.
The fire exit will be left unobstructed and staff will familiarise themselves with the

position of firefighting equipment and evacuation procedures.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

When Regulated Music is being played:
All doors and windows will be shut except for ingress and egress.
A sound limiter, set to a standard agreed with the Environmental Health Dept. will be

used.

Patrons will be encouraged to leave the premises quietly so as not to disturb neighbours.
A notice will be placed on the door requesting patrons to leave the area quietly.

¢) The protection of children from harm

There will be no adult entertainment.

Page 14




Agenda ltem 4

Y 4
® ..\\\
’ \\ Royal Vie!|

Cagina

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey map with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office © Crown Copyright 2000.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Produced using ESRI (UK)'s MapExplorer 2.0 - http://www.esriuk.com

Date: 16 uﬁ—% 2010
SLA: Not Set
Scale } 1:1250



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

Annex 3 F
Thanet District Council

Part A thanet

Premises Licence

district council

Premises licence number

| LN/200501196 _ B

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Rokka
64 Harbour Parade

 Post town Post code
Ramsgate, Kent CT11 8LN
Telephone number

0184 3NNy ]

[ Where the licence is time limited the dates

None

‘Licensable activities authorised by the licence

1) Live music (indoors)

2) Recorded music (indoors)

3) Late night refreshment (indoors/outdoors)
4) Supply of alcohol (on and off the premises)

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

1) Fridays and Saturdays only between 7.00pm and midnight
2) 7.00am to 3.00am — daily

3) 11.00pm to 3.30am — daily

4) 10.00am to 3.00am — daily

The opening hours of the premises

7.00am to 3.30am — daily

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies

On and off only subject to mandatory conditions

Page 17



Part 2
Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder o

premises licence

Mr Nicholas Panteli
SR Harbour Parade, Ramsgate, Kent CT11 8LN

01843 u—

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where |

applicable)

None

f|

]

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Mr Nicholas Panteli
SR [1:bour Parade, Ramsgate, Kent CT11 8LN

0184 3mu—g

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

LEW1096

Lewisham Borough Council

Issued on the 12 March 2012

To commence on the 24 November 2005 /\

Regulatory Services Manager ( )

Page 18



Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence: -

At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect
of the premises licence, or

At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

1.—(1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to
ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or
participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the
premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or
more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities,
carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a
significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder,
prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children—

(2) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other
than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises
before the cessation of the period in which the
responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a
time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol
free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group
defined by a particular characteristic (other than any
promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of
alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section
159 of the Act);

Page 19



(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as
a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption
of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the
viewing on the premises of a sporting event, where that
provision is dependent on—

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or
process, or

(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional
posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which
can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of
drunkenness in any favourable manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed
directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where
that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of a
disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is
provided on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

None

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing
Authority

1. A sound limiter should be fitted and set by a fully qualified sound
engineer, at a level agreed in consultation with the Council’s
Environmental Health Department. The limiter should be secured so
that the levels are not altered. All sound amplification systems should
be played through this limiting device.

2. Windows and doors should be kept closed, during regulated
entertainment, other than for access or egress and all doors should be
fitted with door closures.

Page 20



3. Speakers should not be positioned near to openings such as doors
or windows and ensure that anti-vibration mountings for speakers
are used. The position of speakers to be agreed with Environmental

Health Officers.

4. Signs to advise patrons and staff to be quiet when leaving the
premises should be displayed.

3. Doors and windows should be kept closed, in any event, except for
access and egress, after 2am until close at 3.30am

Annex 4 - Plans

Plans considered February 2009

Page 21



Page 22



Agenda ltem 4

Annex 4
Philip Bensted
From: Craig Knight | o .U >
Sent: 07 July 2016 12:41
To: Philip Bensted; TDC Licensing
Cc: Philip Thorley
Subject: Objection to the Application for a New Premises Licence - Rokka Ramsgate

Dear Mr. Benstead

Thorley Taverns wish to object on behalf of The Oak Hotel, 66 Harbour Parade CT11 8LN to the application
made by Rokka, 64 Harbour Parade, Ramsgate CT11 8LN for a new premises licence to increase the hours
for licensable activities,.

The grounds for our objection are not related in any way to ‘competition’ and we feel an increase in the
hours (until 4am) for the licensable activities will cause further noise disturbances to our customers staying
in the bedrooms at the Oak Hotel, caused by noise emanating from both amplified music inside the venue
and noise created by the patrons of Rokka standing and loitering outside the venue in the smoking area
during opening time and thereafter.

This noise nuisance has and will increase the negative impact on the hotel business at the Oak Hotel.
Further details will be made available at the hearing but in summary:

e Negative comments regarding noise disturbances from Rokka left on in-house customer comment
cards.

e Negative comments regarding noise disturbances left by customers on internet based sites such as
Trip Advisor and Booking.com

e Verbal negative comments regarding noise disturbances left by customers on check out made to

the reception staff.

You will recall that Thorley Taverns attended on behalf of the Oak Hotel and gave evidence at the previous
review hearing, regarding noise nuisance complaints created by Rokka.

We therefore feel that a further increase in the hours for licensable activities at Rokka will result in noise
disturbances becoming later (until 4am) to our hotel guests and subsequently negatively impact future
bookings at our hotel in the future.

As a fellow trader, Nick Pantelli is known personally to Thorley taverns and we would like to stress that this
is not a personal objection but one based on the negative impact his proposals would, if granted, bring to
our business next door to his venue.

Yours sincerely
Craig S. Knight

Operations Manager
Thorley Taverns Ltd

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 Agenda ltem 4
Annexs

Memo

Date: 7" July 2016

To: Philip Bensted, Licensing and Land Charges Manager.
Re: Premises Licence — Rokka Harbour Parade Ramsgate
From: Amanda Berry, Environmental Health Officer
Background

1.1 Mr Pantelli discussed his proposal to extend regulated entertainment and opening hours with
Environmental Health at a meeting on 17" May.

1.2 Environmental Health advised Mr Pantelli that although we were satisfied with the control of noise
at the venue since the Licence Review in 2010 and that no further noise complaints have been
justified; our concern in this instance is not music outbreak but from patrons causing a public
nuisance to residents in the local vicinity and Environmental Health would not support any
extension that would increase the potential for public nuisance.

1.3 A subsequent application was received and the proposed amendments are set out in tables 1 & 2
below.

1.4 Ramsgate seafront has 11 licensed premises, all of which are licensed to supply alcohol after
midnight (Appendix 1) contributing to a vibrant night time economy. This brings benefits to our
local economy but at the same time generates additional costs for the council, police and other

partners.

1.5 Environmental Health is mindful of the balance between the competing needs of our residents
and those of our business community. However it is essential to ensure our residents are not
unreasonably impacted by public nuisance and can enjoy their homes and environment. As there
is little separation of commercial and residential areas in much of Ramsgate, this often means
that our residents suffer the impacts of the late night economy, particularly in the radiating
residential roads which take the brunt of local residents returning home from a night out. Also
there are 21 residential boats residing within the harbour and benefit from very little sound
insulation or separating distance.

1.6 Environmental Health is unable to record complaints of public nuisance because it is not possible
to attribute a particular incident to a single licensed premises. Neither is it possible to suggest
conditions to mitigate against public disturbance. The only effective control is through premise
closure times. The Community Safety Partnership was consulted in this regard as they are able
to review crime and disorder data for the local area, their report is attached Appendix 2.

1.7 Members may be aware that the newly licensed Wetherspoons is due to open early next year and
since relevant permissions were granted, Environmental Health has had several enquiries from
nearby premises about increasing their licensing hours. We are concerned that with the opening
of such a significant competing venue that there will be many more requests for extensions,
leading to an incremental impact on the local area. The Council has so far had enquiries from The
Goose, Arch No 9 and Clique about further extensions to opening hours and/or licensable
activities.

1.8 ltis clear that residents in Ramsgate are already impacted significantly and that the Council
already supports the night time economy. It is our view that no further increases to opening times
or encouragement through increasing regulated entertainment should be permitted.

Page 25



Appendix 1

Conclusion

Environmental Health would request that Members refuse any extension to current premise licence
and allow responsible authorities to continue to consider each TEN application on a case by case
basis. Mr Pantelli has already had 7 TEN applications granted this year and has scope to apply to a
maximum 12 per calendar year. Environmental Health has to date not objected to the applications
and we would suggest that this is an acceptable compromise enabling a review each time an
application is received to monitor any ongoing problems as well as not allowing incremental creep of
premises licence closing times which will set competitive climate with neighbouring premises and
cause a cumulative impact on residents of Ramsgate.

Environmental Health request that Members refuse the application for any increases to licensed activities.

Table 1. Current Licence

Films Live Recorded Late Night Alcohol Opening
Refreshment

Mon 03.30hrs - 03.00hrs 03.30hrs 03.00hrs 03.30hrs
Tues 03:30hrs. 03:00hrs 03:30hrs [ 03:00hrs 03:30hrs
Wed 03:30hrs 03:00hrs 03:30hrs 03:00hrs 03:30hrs
Thurs 03:30hrs 03:00hrs 03:30hrs 03:00hrs 03:30hrs
Fri 03:30hrs 00:00hrs | 03:00hrs 03:30hrs 03:00hrs 03:30hrs
Sat 03:30hrs 00:00hrs 03:00hrs 03:30hrs 03:00hrs 03:30hrs
Sun | 03:30hrs 03:00hrs 03:30hrs | 03:00hrs | 03:30hrs

Table 2. Application

Fims [ Live Recorded | Late Night | Alcohol Opening
Refreshment

Mon 03.30hrs 03.00hrs 03.00hrs 03.30hrs 03.00hrs 03.30hrs
Tues 03:30hrs 03:00hrs 03:00hrs 03:30hrs 03:00hrs 03:30hrs

Wed 03:30hrs 03:00hrs 03:00hrs 03:30hrs 03:00hrs 03:30hrs

Thurs 04:00hrs 03:45hrs 03:45hrs 04:00hrs 03:45hrs 04:00hrs

Fri 04:00hrs 03:45hrs | 03:45hrs 04.00hrs 03:45hrs 04:00hrs

‘Sat 04:00hrs 03:45hrs 03:45hrs 04:00hrs 03:45hrs 04:00hrs
Sun | 03:30hrs 03:00hrs 03:00hrs 03:30hrs 03:00hrs 03:30hrs

Page 26



Appendix 1

Closing times

— ;—/_‘j
/@/\\/@\\\

1. The Royal 4:30am daily

2. The Goose Sun-Wed 12:30am Thurs — Sat 2:30am

3. Miles Café Sun — Wed 2am

4. Clique Bar Mon -Wed 1:30am, Thurs-Sat 3:30am & Sun 1:30am
5. Enoteca 2:30am daily

6. Oak Hotel 1:30am daily

7. Queens Head Mon — Sat 1:30am & Sun 12:30am

8. The Belgium Bar Sun-Thurs 2:30am; Fri — Sat 3am
9. The Waterfront Sun-Wed 2am, Thurs 3am & Fri / Sat 4am
10. Bench Wine Bar Sun-Thurs Midnight, Fri/ Sat 2am

11. Wetherspoons Sun —Wed 12:30am

Page 27



Page 28



{ = THANETCOMMUNI|
= SAFETYPARTNERSHI

Objection to the application for a premises license
(Licensing Act 2003) Application ref:

Context:

An application has been made by ‘Rokka’ licensed premises (64 Harbour Parade, Ramsgate) to request that the
licensing committee consider extending their current opening hours to 4:00am. Their application also requests
to extend their ability to play amplified and live music and sell alcohol until 3:45am on a Thursday, Friday and
Saturday. Their current closing time is 3:30am and the sale of alcohol and music currently ceases at 3:00am. It
is the view of the Community Safety Unit that to further extend this license will set a precedent for other
premises and have a negative impact upon residents of Ramsgate.

The below map depicts the two wards and close proximity of licensed premises within the Central Harbour and
Eastcliff wards that form the Ramsgate Night Time Economy.

| Eastcliff

Red dots represent licensed

Central Harbour | <4 premises

Summary:

Following consultation with other council departments and Kent Police, it is felt that this extension is contrary
to licensing objectives, as set out in Section 4(2)(a)-(c) Licensing Act 2003, namely the:

e Prevention of crime and disorder
e Public safety
e The prevention of public nuisance

Whilst it is recognised that the wider impact on residents cannot directly be attributed to one premise, but
endemic of having a busy Night Time Economy. What can be demonstrated is the cumulative impact of a
number of licensed premises extending their opening hours, duration of alcohol consumption and the
considerable impact this will have, which we feel members will need to consider when making an informed

decision.

This report is submitted on consideration of anticipated outcomes. Officers and members have a duty to
consider the perception and impact on Thanet residents when making binding decisions such as these.

Page 29



Perceived impacts:

1. Increased violent crime and Anti Social Behaviour

The wards of Central Harbour and Eastcliff suffer from high crime and anti social behaviour. The ward of
Eastcliff, which this premise is situated is the third highest ward for violent crime®. This ward is also the third
highest ward for Anti Social Behaviour and nuisance?, and of these high levels of nuisance, a high percentage is
drunk rowdy behaviour.

» Concern: Extending the hours the economy operates, will also increase the potential for an increase in
alcohol related disorder and violent crime

During the weekend, from 6pm Friday to 6am Monday, across England and Wales, 70% of violent crimes are
alcohol related and alcohol related crimes are more likely to be incidents between strangers (64%)°.
Furthermore, as the night progresses the proportion of violence related incidents increases from 23% before
6pm to 84% after midnight®.

Kent Police Data’
Central Harbour 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Drunk/rowdy behaviour 106 108 135 220 190
Noisy party/rave/event 31 26 13 18 7
Rowdy or nuisance gathering 154 204 216 125 201
Rubbish/discarded drugs 4 6 3 9 8
paraphernalia
Total 295 344 367 372 406
Eastcliff 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
Drunk/rowdy behaviour 122 118 96 135 156
Noisy party/rave/event 23 22 25 15 8
Rowdy or nuisance gathering 184 178 139 132 130
Rubbish/discarded drugs 7 3 3 8 11
paraphernalia
Total 336 321 263 290 305
Overall total 631 665 630 662 711

The table above shows all calls to Police to the Central Harbour and Eastcliff ward over the past 5 years. Whilst
it is recognised that the majority of the pubs and clubs in Ramsgate are in close vicinity and the source of the
nuisance cannot be directly identified, it can be demonstrated that as the night time economy has grown, the
amount of nuisance occurring has grown with it.

! Kent Connect, ‘Thanet crime data’ (https://portals.kentconnects.gov.uk, November 2015)
<https://portals.kentconnects.gov.uk/acl_users/credentials_cookie_auth/require_login?came_from=https%3A//portals.kentconnects.gov.uk/>
accessed 3" July 2016
2|BID
? Internet memory foundation, 'S Facts About Alcohol Related Violence' (Nationalarchives.gov.uk, 12th February 2015)
<http://webarchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20160105160709/http://www.ons.gov.uk/ons/rel/crime-stats/crime-statistics/focus-on-violent-crime-and-
fexuaI-offences--2013—14/sty-facts-about—aIcohol-related-violence.htmI> accessed 1 July 2016

IBID
> Statistics produced by the Kent Police Central analytical Team and are to be regarded as an indicator of the issues under

review and may be subject to change.

Page 30



Drunk and rowdy behaviour and rowdy or nuisance groups also make up two of the biggest proportions of
police calls for the two wards:

Easte
Central Harbour asteliff
Rubbish /
discorded
Rubbish / Srugs
d‘murddmg:d ol Phrandd paraphemalic All ofhar ASE
itk ic, 26, | Ly
paraphemalic Categanor elc. 26, I% C?‘:ﬂ:‘f—- Rewdy of
elc, 44 1% 524, 14% f\:‘fd"’ 239, 13% AL
fathering in gnthadng in
public I-?;‘:: i
impading MPEcing
Drunken of pubhc oocs. public occes,
rowdy 1257 L anR Drurken o BA4Y 1 34%
bBahoviow rowdy
[o¥s 738, 424 behaviour
JE% (e 735, 612
T
Heignbours =
Dupltes eighbours -
nliancs ins Dlsputes /
nota 107 nuisanes nc
Bl pordy nohENOT
s -347, 971, noisy pory
an lekc 347, AR

o]

And the two wards also have a disproportionate amount of calls with regards to drunk and rowdy behaviour
and rowdy groups when compared to other wards:

Drunken or Rowdy Behaviour and Rowdy or nusiance gathering

ASB rate per

Ward ASB 1060 for 2011
Ward Population Total 2015 Visual Indicator
Birchington North 3,860 69 i8 &
Kingsgate 2,220 60 27
Cliffsend and Pegwell 4,800 142 30 e
Garlinge 4,380 209 43 ®
Cliftonville East 6,270 282 45 ®
Beacon Road 4,980 234 [
Nethercourt 4,830 235 49 o
Thanet Villages 7.010 349 50 [ ]
Birchington South 6,310 363 58 [
St.Peters 7,130 445 62 |
Viking 7.270 474 65 [ J
SIr Moses Montefiore 5,150 400 78 ®
Newington 5270 470 89 [ ]
Salmestone 5,720 523 A1 @
Northwood 6,570 673 102 [ J
Bradstowe 4,200 463 110 ®
Westgate-on-Sea 7.210 801 M [ ]
Westbrook 4,310 485 113 ®
Dane Vdlley 7,950 946 119 @
Eastcliff 8,400 1565 186 ®
Central Harbour 8,450 2230 244 [
Cliftonville West 9,960 2657 247 ®
Margate Cenfral 5,800 3089 533 ®

» Concern: Extending the operating hours will further stretch already limited public services, at peak
times.

Consideration needs to be given to whether resources such as Police, Ambulance and Waste and
Recycling have the capacity to support an increase to Night time Economy operating hours.

Page 31



2. Increased nuisance and Drunk and Rowdy Behaviour

Reports of drunk and rowdy behaviour in Central Harbour and Eastcliff, have more than doubled between
2011 and 2014, which could be attributed to the increase in bar and clubs. At the same time, Police resources
have not seen similar increases. Friday and Saturday evenings / early hours are peak times for people
requesting Police attendance.

CCTV Evidence

Incidents recorded by CCTV operators show that out of 237 recorded incidents for the Central Harbour ward,
116 of those related to night time economy related disturbances. These disturbances are mainly fights,
assaults or drunk and disorderly offences with the majority having to be dealt with by police. These incidents
are called in, on a regular basis, by the door supervision staff showing they are unable to manage crime and
disorder, and do not monitor their patrons on their route home through the town and residential areas.

Whilst provision has been made for door supervision on Friday, Saturdays, no provision has been made for
Thursday when requests have also been made to extend opening hours.

» Concern: No provision door supervision on Thursday evenings

> Concern: Increasing the Night Time Economy hours will increase the impact of nuisance to residential
areas as patrons make their journey home without supervision, which may in turn place additional
burdens on Police and Ambulance resources.

3. Timings

Currently the closing times of premises in the Ramsgate Night Time Economy is staggered, meaning that
people exit these premises which are in a close proximity, at different times. Research suggest that staggering
closing times is an effective means to deal with the potential for alcohol related disorder, particularly when
there are limited resources including Policing® and also features in a number of Home Office good practice
guidance publications’.

Currently Rokka closes at 3:30am and from CCTV records, the latest disturbance rec<|)rdeld with regards to the
night time economy was at 4am as the patron was on their journey home. If opening hours were to be
extended to 4am, that would push these last disturbances back to 4:30am, meaning the disturbances become
closer to the time that some residents will be getting up and starting their journeys to work, especially
commuters.

» Concern: Increasing closing times and not keeping the current exit stagger, could impact on already
limited resources and their ability to deal with nuisance and disorder.

4. Increased rubbish, litter, bodily fluids and waste (and associated clearance costs)

Ramsgate Harbour is a high profile area for Thanet. It also has a disproportionate amount (per resident) of
operational services, which directly respond to the Night Time Economy. Functions such as bin emptying,

6 Regulating the Night: Metropolitan Police, Wilkinson 2000
7 Good Practice in Managing the evening and Late Night Economy: A Literature Review from an Environmental Perspective, Accessed02 July 2016:
http:/fwebdrchive.nationalarchives.gov.uk/20120919132719/www.communities.gov.uk/documents/communities/pdf/131197. pdf

Page 32



waste removal, broken glass removal, street cleansing of bodily fluids , (eg. vomit, blood, urine and excrement)
are undertaken after each weekend.

An increase in opening hours with the intention of increasing trade in the area means more foot fall. More foot
fall requires more resource from street cleansing teams, including litter picking, use of mechanical sweepers,
emptying bins more frequently, all of which have a resource and cost implication for operational services and
specialist contractors (for example those who have to be contracted and paid to remove bodily fluids).

> Concern: It can be attributed that this is due to the night time economy and by extending the hours the
economy operates, so will the cost and resource demand, for increased operational services.

5. Resident perception

Community Safety attend regular meetings with residents and hold a public consultation on residents
perception. Litter, rubbish, groups, alcohol related nuisance are topics that are regularly raised.

e Can attract scavenging animals including rats and seagulls.

o Food litter can make an area appear rundown and neglected.

o Local people deserve to live in a clean and safe environment.

e Visitors are less likely to want to return to Ramsgate if it is littered and dirty.

» Concern: Increase in Night Time Economy could have a negative impact on perceptions of Ramsgate,
visitors and tourism.

Page 33



Page 34



Agenda ltem 4
Annex 6

Ke nt Chief Officer of Police Representation in relation to an
) application for grant of premises licence made under Part 3
Police Section 17 Licensing Act 2003 (518 Licensing Act 2003)

Details of person making representation S B
Name of Chief Officer of | Sharon Adley
Police o SN
Postal Address: Margate Police Station
(Area Headquarters) Fort Hill
Margate

— JCT91HL - S
E-mail address _ | WO kent. pnn. police. uk —— -
Telephone Number: 01843 N
Details of premises representation is about ]

Name of_lire_mises: ROKKA

64 Harbour Parade
Ramsgate

Kent

CT11 8L

Date application | 13% June 2016
received by police

Date representation | 8 July 2016
sent to Licensing
Authority

The Chief Officer of Police has received an application for the grant of a
premises licence made under the provisions of Section 17 Licensing Act
2003, and under Section 18 of that Act, asks the Licensing Authority to

consider these representations in respect of: -
_Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that the representation relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder X
Public Safety ) Ix
Prevention of public nuisance ) X _
| Protection of children from harm

Is this a representation regarding the Designation of Premises Supervisor
under S18 (9) Licensing Act 2003? /NO
If yes, complete the following statement: -

The relevant representation within the meaning of S.18(6) of the Iﬁ:asing Act satisfy the
requirements of S.18(9) of that Act and are as follows:

Please use separate sheets where necessary

Page 35



The relevant representations within the meaning of S.18(6) of the Licensing Act satisfy
the requirements of S.18(7) of that Act and are as follows:

Please give the reason for the representation and detail the evidence
supporting it:

This new application for Rokka is not supported by the Police.

The Premises is seeking to increase the hours in which it would like to sell alcohol.
Currently the hours are to 0300 hours and are looking to extend to 03:45 hours and
to close at 0400 hours.

The concern for this application is not only the increase in footfall in the area as it
would be the latest opening premises. This could cause further crime and disorder or
noise complaints to local residents.

There are many incidents that occur in this immediate location. Not all incidents are
connected to this premises. This location is the busiest area for the night time
economy in Thanet.

By allowing this licence to be granted it could cause an increase in incidents,
connected to noise complaints, drunkenness and ASB. A domino effect is also a
strong possibility with other premises keen to adapt to similar hours if granted. This
would first start with premises that sell alcohol and would then be premises with late
night refreshments. In turn keeping a number of people who have mostly been
consuming alcohol in a high residential area later at night.

The most recent incident was on 08/07/2016 at 0307 hours. A violent incident where
two people were arrested It was not connected to the premises but was in the
immediate area.

The outside area where patrons gather in the evening and the increasing size of this
area causes members of the public having to walk in to the road to get past the
premises. There is not enough access for even a wheelchair to pass. What is the size
of the outside space that Rokka has been granted?

This application is a bold move by the applicant and I have held discussions about
possible alternatives. However at this time the police do not feel this application will
support the licensing objectives.

The police do not support this application.

Suggested conditions that could be added to the licence to remedy the
representation or other suggestions the Licensing Sub Committee may
take into account:

2
Page 36




Please use separate sheets where necessary

If a licence was to be granted then the following conditions would be strongly
recommended.

The following ideas have been discussed with the applicant.

1.

NOo

© ®

10.

11.

12.

Sale by retail of alcohol — Sunday to Wednesday 0300 hours Thursday, Friday
and Saturday 0345 hours (Sunday when followed by Bank holiday Monday to
extend to 0345 hours)

Regulated entertainment - Sunday to Wednesday 0300 hours Thursday,
Friday and Saturday 0345 hours (Sunday when followed by Bank holiday
Monday to extend to 0345 hours)

Tempo of regulated entertainment to change at 0330 hours to a wind down /
chill out zone every Thursday, Friday and Saturday. (Sunday when followed
by Bank holiday Monday to extend to 0345 hours)

Close of premises Sunday to Wednesday 0330, Thursday, Friday and
Saturday 0400 hours

Only NYE to be extended to 0400 close and 0345 sale by retail of alcohol if
falling on any day that’s not Thursday, Friday or Saturday.

Challenge 25

CCTV maintained, working and recording with a 30 day memory. Copies to be
made upon request to the Police and Local Authority.

No Off sale after 0000 hours unless in a sealed container.

SIA — Every Thursday, Friday and Saturday 2 SIA on duty 2200 hours and 1
SIA from 0300 hours. 1 X Bodycam every time SIA'employed. (Same for
Sunday when followed by Bank holiday Monday to extend to 0345 hours)
Any time when the premises is open to 0400 hours, no entry or re-entry after
0300 hours.

All patron to move inside of the building after 0300 and the outside area only
used for patrons to smoke.

No free alcohol or complimentary drinks to be offered as a condition of entry.

It should be noted that paragraph [insert number] of the {insert name} Council Statement of Licensing

Policy deals with the prevention of Crime and Disorder.

Signed: Date: 08/07/2016

Print name: PC Darren Dennett Force Number: Qs
Pp Chief Officer of Police of Police for the Police Area in which the licensed premises are situated.

Representation may be made at any time during the 28 consecutive days starting on the day after the
day on which the application to which it relates was given to the authority by the applicant.

Please return this form along with any additional sheets to the Licensing Authority.

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period.

Page 37




Page 38



Agenda Item 5

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY ACTIVITIES:
TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE APPLICATION
BY: Karen Peet

Licensing Sub-Committee — 26th July 2016 at 11.30 a.m

Report Author Philip Bensted Regulatory Services Manager
Portfolio Holder ClIr Lin Fairbrass Community Services
Status For Decision

Classification: Unrestricted

Ward: Eastcliff

Executive Summary:

To consider this application for temporary activities in the light of objections made by Kent
Police and Environmental Health.

Recommendation(s):
The instructions of the Sub-Committee are requested

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Financial and None
Value for
Money

Legal There is a right of appeal to a Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of the date of
the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee with regard to the grant/refusal
of a licence or any of the conditions attached to it.

The Licensing Sub-Committee must pay proper attention to the applicant’s
rights under the provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998, which gives further
effect in the United Kingdom to the fundamental rights and freedoms
contained in the European Convention on Human Rights. The Licensing Sub-
Committee must have proper regard to the rights of the individual applicant
when making decisions that affect them. However, it also has to have regard
to the safety and protection of the public and therefore to ensure that the right
balance is found and think hard about how it can cause the least possible
harm to individuals, bearing in mind its duty to ensure the protection of the
public.

Corporate None.

Equalities Act | Members are reminded of the requirement, under the Public Sector
2010 & Public | Equality Duty (section 149 of the Equality Act 2010) to have due regard to
Sector the aims of the Duty at the time the decision is taken. The aims of the
Equality Duty Duty are: (i) eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, victimisation
and other conduct prohibited by the Act, (i) advance equality of
opportunity between people who share a protected characteristic and
people who do not share it, and (iii) foster good relations between people
who share a protected characteristic and people who do not share it.

Protected characteristics: age, gender, disability, race, sexual orientation,
gender reassignment, religion or belief and pregnancy & maternity. Only

Page 39




| aim (i) of the Duty applies to Marriage & civil partnership.

1.0 Introduction and Background

11 A temporary event notice has been received from Karen Peet of Arklow Square,
Ramsgate for Ramsgate Main Sands. The event is described as ‘Osmosis a creative
dance music spectacular. There will be the following licensable activities, the
provision of regulated entertainment. It is intended that it will take place on the 26™,
27" and 28th August between 12 noon and 11.45 p.m. each day. The maximum
number of people to be present will be 499. The applicant is not the holder of a
personal licence.

1.2 Part 5 of the 2003 Licensing Act provides a system of permitted temporary activities,
under which licensable activities can be carried out on a temporary basis (for a period
not exceeding 7 days) without the need for a premises licence or a club premises
certificate. A copy of the notice is appended at Annex 1.

2.0 General Points

2.1 The Act provides for periods of notice and the number of events that may be held.
Notice must be given to the Licensing Authority, Police and Environmental Protection
ten working days before the beginning of the event period. The Police and
Environmental Protection then have three working days to lodge objections with the
Licensing Authority and Applicant. A copy of the Police and Environmental Health
objections are appended at Annex’s 2 and 3.

2.2  Objections must relate to the undermining of the licensing objectives, the prevention of
crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, the protection of
children from harm.

3.0 Options

3.1  Grant the application.

3.2 Refuse the application.

Contact Officer: Philip Bensted, Regulatory Services Manager, ext 7630
Reporting to: Penny Button, Head of Neighbourhood Services, ext 7425
Annex List

Annex 1 Temporary event notice

Annex 2 Police objection

Annex 3 Environmental Health objection

Background Papers

Title Details of where to access copy

N/A

Corporate Consultation

Finance N/A

Legal N/A

Page 40




Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5
Annex 1

sntinued from previous page...

\dditional Contact Details

\re the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one? If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as

& Yes C No required. Select "No” to enter a completely
new set of details.

-mail _yahoo.com

‘elephone number 079 i

dther telephone number 07 na—

ection3 of 9

HE PREMISES

the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporar
ctivity at the premises described below.

siv - he address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed
lescription (including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on completing the form, note 2)

Joes the premises have an address?

C  Yes & No

Joes a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to
he premises (or any part of the premises)?

(¢ Neither " Premises licence " Club premises certificate

.ocation Details

ive an Ordance Survey (05) Give an Ordnance Survey (National Grid)
nap reference (if a full address reference e.a. TL683365
1as not been given) 9

rqeride further details about the location of the event

R_amsgate Main Sands - directly behind the Pavillion.

"you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a
‘escription and details below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 3)

Ne will be using the area of the beach directly behind the pavillion and to the right of the Life Guard station when facing
he sea. We will not need to fence the area of as the activities will be in harmony with beach public and tourist activity.

Yescribe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 4)

- Ramsgate Main Sands is the main beach in central Ramsgate besides the harbour. Itis of course open air and we will be
yroviding marquee cover.

Jescribe the nature of the event below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 5)

Jsmosis is a Creative Dance Music Spectacular - a sonic voyage through a spectrum of styles of dance music - showcasing

nternational recording and performing artists alongside local grass roots talent. Daytime sees a series of workshops
Fage 4o




-ontinued from previous page...
exploring a variety of aspects of dance music culture such as dance, studio skills, singing and rapping etc. We also have a
famiy of giant sea horses being built from recycled material found on the beach - by Vera Boing - a well know festival artist.

ection 4 of 9
ACENSABLE ACTIVITIES

slate the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
see also guidance on completing the form, note 6):

[] The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a

[ member of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment

[] The provision of late night refreshment

[J The giving of a late temporary event notice Late notices can be given no later than
working days but no earlier than 9 working
days before the event.
(See also guidance on completing the form,
note 7).

zvent Dates

Ihere must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event
~vhen you will be using these premises for licensable activities.
state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities

see also guidance on completing the form, note 8)

vent start date 2 | [ ’ 08|/ | 2016 ’ The maximum period for using premises for

licensable activities under the authority of a

g mm yyyy temporary event notice is 168 hours or sever
days.
:vent end date l 28 ' / ’ 08|/ | 2016 ]
dd mm yyyy
state the times during the
avent period that you propose
‘0 carry on licensable activities; .
‘give times in 24 hour clock) 12.00 - 18.00 Workshops 18.00 -23.45 Music
'see also_ guidance on Programme
:ompleting the form, note 9)
>tate the maximum number
Of people at any one time that
you intend to allow to be
oresent at the premises
juring the times when you Note that the maximum number of people
ntend to carry on licensable |499 cannot exceed 499.

ictivities, including any staff,
yrganisers or performers

see also guidance on
;ompleting the form, note 10)

Page 44



antinued from previous page...

the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
upplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both

see also guidance on completing the form, note 11):

(" Onthe premises only
" Off the premises only
C  Both

action5of 9

ELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT (See also quidance on completing the form, note 12)

tate if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event
eriod that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

Vorkshops will run from 12.00 until 18.00 which will include some low level amplified music in order to facilitate the
vorkshop. The musical programme will run from 18.00 until 23.45 and will be monitored and controlled amplified music
e, with intermittent live vocal elements.

action 6 of 9

ERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also quidance on completing the form, note 13)

10 you currently hold a valid

. " Yes e No
ersonal licence? C O

action 7 of 9

REVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 14)

lave you previously given a

2mporary event notice in

3spect of any premises for

v sfalling in the same ¢ VYes ¢ No
alendar year as the event for

thich you are now giving this

2mporary event notice?

ave you already given a
:mporary event notice for
1e same premises in which
1e event period:
a) Ends 24 hours or . Yes ¢ No
less before; or
b) Begins 24 hours or less
after the event period
proposed in this notice?

action 8 of 9

SSOCIATES AND BUSINESS COLLEAGUES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 15)

Page 45



Page 46



Agenda Item 5

Annex 2

Ke nt Chief Officer of Police Objection Notice in relation to a
Temporary Event Notice given under Part 5 Section 100

" Police Licensing Act 2003 (S104 Licensing Act 2003)

| Detalls of person maklng objectmn
“Name of Chief Officer of Sharon Adley

Police S _ e — |
Postal Address: Margate Police Station
(Area Headquarters) Fort Hill

Margate

CT9 1HL — e

E-mail address | sE®kent.pnn.police.uk i ]

_1_'elep_hone Number: 101843 -'

The Chief Officer of Police has received a Temporary Event Notice under
Section 100 Licensing Act 2003, and under Section 104 of that Act, asks the

Licensing Authority to consider this objection in respect of the prevention of
crime and disorder objective. —

Details of Temporary Event S ]
Date(s) of event 26/08/2016 TO 28/08/2016

Licensable activities | The provision of regulated entertainment
_proposed . O — peaeo ey
Hours of licensable 12:00 — 23:45

activities - - ——
Name of Premises: | Ramsgate Main Sands Beach

'Address of premlses. Ramsgate

Date and time TEN | 11/07/2016
received by police

Date and time
objection notice 12/07/2016
given to Licensing
Authority and the
premises user Must be within 72 hours of receipt - $104 (3) Licensing Act 2003 _ o

Due to the circumstances of this case, I am satisfied that allowing the premises to be
used in accordance with the notice would undermine the crime prevention objective

because ........

The Police are rejecting this application as it does not believe it will cover the
following licensing objectives.

The prevention of crime and disorder,

Page 47



The preVention of public nuisance,
The protection of children from harm.

This event is to take place on the mains sands beach in Ramsgate in an area that has
the busiest night time economy in Thanet. The TEN's is to the maximum allowed of
499, The police have serious concerns about how this is going to be managed and
could expect a larger crowd than being applied for due to its location. Therefore
making it difficult to manage and control. The applicant has already said that she
expects 6-700. Possibly even 800 to attend. If this was all at its height this would be
a huge increase that the TENs allow.

How is this event going to be managed and controlled? 4 SIA I do not feel is enough
to control a public beach to keep at the desired numbers. How many staff will be
running this event?

The TENSs does not allow for the sale of alcohol. The organiser has stated that for the
event to be a success they need the sale of alcohol. So now the alcohol can be
purchased from other licensed areas. How are the SIA going to control no alcohol
coming into this area? Is the area going to be fenced off to stop the movement of
alcohol? The police feel that this is not a good time to have a large number of people
in the busiest night time economy over a Bank Holiday weekend. Thanet is currently
covered by a DPPO, Designated Public Places Protection Order.

The applicant has also said that with other SIA in the area they would assist if
anything happened. This in turn would put every premises in breach of their own
licence. This is something that cannot happen.

As the event is on a public beach on an August Bank Holiday weekend. I think the
TENSs is in accurate in the number of people who might attend. Alcohol purchased
from other areas. Lack of SIA to control the area. The demographic is for 11 years
and upwards but nothing has been mentioned for the evening when this might
become more of a problem.

There is limited information about this event at this time and therefore the police do
not support this application.

_Please use separate sheets where necessary B

Suggested modifications that could be added to the temporary event
notice to remedy the objection or other suggestions the Licensing Sub
Committee may take into account:

Please use separate sheets where necessary. Consider s106 Licensing Act 2003,

The police feel that if the event went ahead then it should not go past 2300 hours on
any evening.

No alcohol on the site at all, the area would need to be fenced off to support this and
then stop the free movement and the location can be accessed from many sides. For

Page 48



| crowd control. People who are not part of the event to be moved on. Otherwise it will
allow more people to attend and gather outside of the event and hang around.

A clear number of staff needs to be known and a clicker system to count numbers
entering and leaving to secure the 499 is not breached.

]

Signed: Date: 12/07/2016

Print name: PC Darren Dennett Force Number: 3l
Pp Chief Officer of Police

The Objection notice must be given to the Licensing Authority and copy to the premises user no later
than 48 hours after the Chief of Police is given a copy of the temporary event notice - S104 (3)
Licensing Act 2003.

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period.

S106 Licensing Act 2003 applies where a chief officer of police has given an objection notice and states
that at any time before the hearing is held he may, with the agreement of the premises user, modify the
temporary event notice by making changes to the notice returned to the premises user under Section

102.

Page 49



Page 50



Agenda Item 5

Philip Bensted Annex 3
From: Amanda Berry

Sent: 11 July 2016 14:55

To: S 2 oo.com'

Cc: Philip Bensted; Jane Bennett

Subject: FW: Osmosis Dance Music Festival - Application for TEN
Dear Karen

Environmental Protection can only support the event providing the following conditions are attached to the event
and subsequent TEN application:

. From midday until 23:00pm From midday until 23:00pm Friday and Saturday and 22:00hrs on Sunday the
control limits set at the mixer position shall be adequate to ensure that the Music Noise Level (MNL) shall not at the
facade of any noise sensitive premises, exceed 65dB (A} over a 15 minute period throughout the event.

. Curfew, all music to cease 11pm at Friday and Saturday and Sunday at 10pm.

. The licensee shall make available details of the event and a telephone number for noise complaints for local
residents (within 500m radius). The Licensee shall provide the telephone number to all residential properties with
500m at least two weeks prior to the event. The telephone number shall be available to answer throughout the
event. The licensee shall keep a log of complaint with names, addresses (where given), times, dates and actions
taken. The log shall be made available to the local licensing authority at any time up to 7 days after the event.

Kind regards
Amanda Berry

Environmental Health Officer
Environmental Health | Thanet District Council Offices | Cecil Street | Margate | Kent | CT9 1XZ

2 01343V

<4 R thanet.gov.uk

If you are interested in air quality please visit www.kentair.org for up to date information on latest pollution levels
across the county.

Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY ACTIVITIES:
TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE APPLICATION
BY: Andrew Moore

Licensing Sub-Committee — 26th July 2016 at 11.45 a.m

Report Author Philip Bensted Regulatory Services Manager
Portfolio Holder ClIr Lin Fairbrass Community Services
Status For Decision

Classification: Unrestricted

Ward: Eastcliff

Executive Summary:

To consider this application for temporary activities in the light of objections made by Kent
Police and Environmental Health.

Recommendation(s):
The instructions of the Sub-Committee are requested

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Financial and None
Value for
Money

Legal There is a right of appeal to a Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of the date of
the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee with regard to the grant/refusal
of a licence or any of the conditions attached to it.

The Licensing Sub-Committee must pay proper attention to the applicant’s
rights under the provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998, which gives further
effect in the United Kingdom to the fundamental rights and freedoms
contained in the European Convention on Human Rights. The Licensing Sub-
Committee must have proper regard to the rights of the individual applicant
when making decisions that affect them. However, it also has to have regard
to the safety and protection of the public and therefore to ensure that the right
balance is found and think hard about how it can cause the least possible
harm to individuals, bearing in mind its duty to ensure the protection of the
public.

Corporate None.

Equalities Act | Members are reminded of the requirement, under the Public Sector
2010 & Public | Equality Duty (section 149 of the Equality Act 2010) to have due regard to
Sector the aims of the Duty at the time the decision is taken. The aims of the
Equality Duty Duty are: (i) eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, victimisation
and other conduct prohibited by the Act, (i) advance equality of
opportunity between people who share a protected characteristic and
people who do not share it, and (iii) foster good relations between people
who share a protected characteristic and people who do not share it.

Protected characteristics: age, gender, disability, race, sexual orientation,
gender reassignment, religion or belief and pregnancy & maternity. Only

Page 53




| aim (i) of the Duty applies to Marriage & civil partnership.

1.0 Introduction and Background

11 A temporary event notice has been received from Andrew Moore of Dane Road,
Ramsgate for The Goose, Harbour Street, Ramsgate. The event is described as ‘DJ
set by Oxide & Neutrino’. There will be the following licensable activities, the sale by
retail of alcohol, the provision of regulated entertainment and late night refreshment. It
is intended that it will take place on the 7th August between 2 a.m and 4 a.m. The
maximum number of people to be present will be 328. The applicant is the holder of a
personal licence.

1.2 Part 5 of the 2003 Licensing Act provides a system of permitted temporary activities,
under which licensable activities can be carried out on a temporary basis (for a period
not exceeding 7 days) without the need for a premises licence or a club premises
certificate. A copy of the notice is appended at Annex 1.

2.0 General Points

2.1 The Act provides for periods of notice and the number of events that may be held.
Notice must be given to the Licensing Authority, Police and Environmental Protection
ten working days before the beginning of the event period. The Police and
Environmental Protection then have three working days to lodge objections with the
Licensing Authority and Applicant. A copy of the Police and Environmental Health
objections are appended at Annex’s 2 and 3.

2.2  Objections must relate to the undermining of the licensing objectives, the prevention of
crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, the protection of
children from harm.

2.3 A copy of the premises licence for The Goose with times and conditions is at Annex 4.

3.0 Options

3.1  Grant the application.

3.2 Refuse the application.

3.3 Grant the application with the conditions attached to the premises licence.

Contact Officer: Philip Bensted, Regulatory Services Manager, ext 7630

Reporting to: Penny Button, Head of Neighbourhood Services, ext 7425

Annex List

Annex 1 Temporary event notice

Annex 2 Police objection

Annex 3 Environmental Health objection

Annex 4 Premises licence

Background Papers

Title

Details of where to access copy

N/A

Page 54




Corporate Consultation

Finance

N/A

Legal

N/A

Page 55




Page 56



Agenda Item 6
Annex 1

Stonegate Pub Company
Porter Tun House
500 Capability Green

Post town Luton Postcode LU 3LS

9. Allerative contact details (if applicable)
Telephone numbers:

Daytime 0845 ugmag

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)
Fax number (optional)

E-Mail address msmnegalcpubs.com

(il available)

[ 2. The premises

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or, if
it has no address, give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)

(Please read note 2)

Goose at Ramsgate
34-38 Harbour Street
Ramsgate

Kent

CT11 8HA

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have cffect in relation to the premises (or any
part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below,

Premises licence number LN/200700349

Club preinises certificate number

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend (o restrict the area to which
this notice applies, please give a description and details below, (Please read note 3)

Whole of the premises

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

Public House

Please describe the nature of the event below, (Please read note 5)

Page 57



DJ Set by Oxide & Neutrino

3. The licensable activities

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises (please tick all
licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)

The sale by retail of alcohol . I'x

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club (o, or to the order of, a member | []
of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment X
The provision of late night refreshment X
Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 7) O

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable
activities. (Please read nole 8)

— S

7" August 2016

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable activities
(pleasc give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 9)

02:00 — 04:00hrs

Please state the maxitmum number of people at any one time that you intend to 328
allow to be present at the premises during the times when you intend to carry on
licensable activities, including any staff, organisers or performers. (Please read
note [0}

If the licensable activities will include the supply On the premises only O o
of alcohol, please state whether the supplies will be
for consumption on or off the premises, or both Off the premises only ]

(please tick as appropriate). (Please read note 11)

Both X

Page 58



Agenda Iltem 6
Annex 2

Ke nt Chief Officer of Police Objection Notice in relation to a
: -3 ) Temporary Event Notice given under Part 5 Section 100
r___,__’:.j: POIICe Licensing Act 2003 (S104 Licensing Act 2003)

Details of person making objection
Name of Chief Officer of | Sharon Adley

Police e I I -
Postal Address: Margate Police Station
(Area Headquarters) Fort Hill

Margate

CT9 1HL

ﬂljl_addreL _ [ kent.pnn.police.uk .
Telephone Number: 01843 L

The Chief Officer of Police has received a Temporary Event Notice under
Section 100 Licensing Act 2003, and under Section 104 of that Act, asks the
Licensing Authority to consider this objection in respect of the prevention of
crime and disorder objective.

 Details of Temporary Event
Date(s) of event Sunday 7™ August 2016

Licensable activities | The provision of regulated entertainment
proposed The sale by retail of alcohol
The provisions of late night entertainment

Hours of licensable 02:00 - 04:00

activities | _

Name of Premises: The Goose
Address of premises: | 34 — 38 Harbour Street

Ramsgate

Kent

CT11 8HA

 Date and time TEN | 12/07/2016
received by police

Date and time
objection notice 12/07/2016
given to Licensing
Authority and the
premises user

| Must be within 72 hours of receipt - $S104 (3) Licensing Act 2003

f——

Due to the circumstances of this E:Egéu, I am satisfied that allowing the premises to be
used in accordance with the notice would undermine the crime prevention objective
because ........

The Police are rejecting this application as it does not believe it will cover the
following licensing objectives.

Page 59




The prevention of crime and disorder,
The prevention of public nuisance,

In recent weeks there has been a large increase of activity in this location. The police
has also received noise complaints from local residents over the noise from the
premises and close by late night refreshments premises.

This location is a high residential area and the impact of increasing the time the
premises is being open will have a big impact.

There is no mention about SIA security being in place for this event. Is it a ticketed
event? With being open later it will increase the footfall in this area when other
premises are closing earlier. Is there any entry policy in place?

There is also no mention of a drink up period. This in itself will cause problems. The
notice also indicates for off sales. So selling alcohol right up to the point of closure

will potentially put a number of patrons out in a high residential area consuming
alcohol.

The area concerned is covered by a DPPO — Designated Public Places Protection
Order. This is to discourage drinking alcohol in the street.

At this time there is not enough information to support this application.

| Please use separate sheets where necessary

Suggested modifications that could be added to the temporary event
notice to remedy the objection or other suggestions the Licensing Sub
Committee may take into account:

Please use separate sheets where necessary. Consider s106 Licensing Act 2003,

The Police would ask that all premises licence conditions are carried over to support
the time being requested in full.

Alcohol to end at 0300 hours and to close at 0330 minutes drink up period. The
Police still find this difficult to accept due to recent complaints in the area.

The police would also ask that from 0200 hours there would be a strict no entry / re-
entry policy.

No off sales
Signed: Date: 12/07/2016
Print name: PC Darren Dennett Force Number: Wil

Pp Chief Officer of Police

Page 60




Agenda Iltem 6

Annex 3
Philip Bensted
From: Amanda Berry
Sent: 12 July 2016 11:04
To: S @) stonegatepubs.com'
Cc: Philip Bensted; @kent.pnn.police.uk
Subject: TEN application 7th August :

Dear Mr Moore

Environmental Protection has been consulted on the proposed TEN application for alcohol, regulated entertainment
and late night refreshment between 02:00 and 04:00hrs.

Following a recent complaint about music and patron noise, current public nuisance concerns in the area and noise
transmission to residential properties nearby which have previously been subject to a noise abatement notice —we
will be recommending refusal.

Kind regards
Amanda Berry

Environmental Health Officer
Environmental Health | Thanet District Council Offices | Cecil Street | Margate | Kent | CT9 1XZ

® 01847oupwy
4 ey @thanet.gov.uk

If you are interested in air quality please visit www.kentair.org for up to date information on latest pollution levels
across the county.

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



Agend
Annex

Thanet District Council
Part A
Premises Licence

thanet

district council

Premises licence number -
| LN/200700349 ]

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

The Goose
34-40 Harbour Street

Post town | Post code
| Ramsgate, Kent CT11 8HA -
Telephone number

01843 {—_—

Where the licence is time limited the dates

None

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

1) Recorded music (indoors), dancing (indoors)
2) Late night refreshment (indoors)

3) Supply of alcohol (on and off the premises)
4) Films (indoors)

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities
1) Sun—-Wed 10am to 12.30am, Thurs—Sat 10am to 2.30am

(a) St Patricks Day, Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, (if they fall on a Sunday,
Monday, Tuesday or Wednesday), Easter Sunday, Easter Monday,
Sunday before May Day Bank Holiday, May Day Bank Holiday
Sunday before Spring Bank Holiday, Spring Bank Holiday, Sunday
before August Bank Holiday, August Bank Holiday Monday, extended
to 1.30am

(b) St Patricks Day, Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, (if they fall on a
Thursday, Friday or Saturday), Easter Thursday, Good Friday, Easter
Saturday, Friday and Saturday before May Day Bank Holiday, Friday
and Saturday before Spring/August Bank Holiday, extended to 3.30am
New Year’s Eve until close New Year’s Day

Page 63



Page 64



- 2) Sun-Wed 11pm to 12.30am, Thurs—Sat 11pm to 2.30am )
Non-standard timings as at 1) a) and b) above

3) Sun-Wed 10am to midnight, Thurs-Sat 10am to 2am
Non-standard timings — days mentioned at :-
a) above extended to lam
b) above extended to 3am
New Year’s Eve until close New Year’s Day

4) Sun-Wed 7am to 12.30am, Thurs-Sat 7am to 2.30am
Non-standard timings as at 1) a) and b) extended by one hour

New Year’s Eve until close New Year’s Day
To preserve the permitted hours for all licensable activities and opening hours

on the morning that British Summertime commences

The opening hours of the premises

Sun-Wed 7am to 12.30am, Thurs-Sat 7am to 2.30am
Non-standard timings extended as at 1) a) and b) above
New Year’s Eve until close New Year’s Day

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies

On and off the premises

Part2

| Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
prcmiscs licence

Stonegate Pub Company Limited
Porter Tun House, 500 Capability Green, Luton LU1 3LS

0207 RSy

Registered number of holder, for e);ampT(t c?mpany number, charity number (where
applicable)

FC029833

Page 65




Page 66



Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Mr Andrew Robert Moore
W Dane Road, Ramsgate, Kent CT11 7LE

01843 N

“Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

PAO02155

St Edmunsbury Council

Issued on the 29 April 2016

To commence on the 16 August fﬂ'ﬂ 7

Regulatory Services Manager

Page 67



Page 68



Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions
No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-

a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in
respect of the premises licence, or

b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made
or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or
more of the following activities, or substantially similar activities,
carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are
designed to require or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or
for a fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a
particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk
of undermining a licensing objective;

(¢) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a
prize to encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of
alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

Page 69



(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional
posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can
reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-
social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any
favourable manner;

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of
another (other than where that other person is unable to drink
without assistance by reason of disability).

2. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is
provided on request to customers where it is reasonably available.

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder
must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of
the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises
licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is
carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and
either—

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.
4. The responsible person must ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or
supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in
a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the

following measures—

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;

(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and

Page 70



(¢) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify
the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that
these measures are available.”

3. (1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or
supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price which is
less than the permitted price.

(2) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1 —

a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the

Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979

b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the

formula —

P=D+ (DxV)

where -

i.

il

iii.

P is the permitted price,

D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or
supply of the alcohol, and

V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to
the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the
date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(¢) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of
which there is in force a premises licence —

I

il

iii.

The holder of the premises licence,

The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of
such a licence, or

The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a
supply of alcohol under such a licence;

(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of
which there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or
officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which
enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

Page 71



(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance
with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

1.

b

CCTYV shall be installed at the premises. The number and
locations of the cameras/monitors and recording equipment to
be agreed with the police.

CCTYV to be fitted to a standard agreed to by the Police that
complies with the CCTV Code of Practice (2008 edition)
produced by the Information Commissioners Office, with all
public areas including all access and egress points covered. The
CCTYV system will be maintained and serviced on a regular
basis and records kept to that effect. Save for periods of
maintenance, serving or breakdown, it shall be operational at
all times that members of the public and/or staff are on the
premises and images will be retained for a period of at least one
calendar month by whatever means the licence holder deems
appropriate.

.In instances of breakdown the premises shall ensure that the

fault is reported to the appropriate persons so that
arrangements can be made to repair the system within 12
hours of identifying the fault. The management shall maintain
written details of the steps taken to affect any repair and make
such details available to the Police or Local Authority for
inspection upon request.

The Police or Local Authority will have access to these images
at any reasonable time and in any case within 48 hours of the
request for the image being made. The Police or Local
Authority will be allowed to take a recording by way of tape,
CD Rom or any other means of the image within 48 hours of
the initial request being made either by the Police or Local
Authority.

The system shall be maintained and images stored in
accordance with the Data Protection Act and any other
relevant legislation relating to the use of the systems.

The requirement for door supervisors will be determined by a
management risk assessment. Any door supervisor employed
by the company will be licensed under the Private Security
Industry Act 2001.

A drugs policy will be agreed with the police and implemented.
Toughened glass will be used at the premises where available.

Page 72



7. All lagers, beers and ciders to be served in toughened glass
from 8pm until close on Thursday, Friday and Saturday.

8. Drinks promotions will not be permitted allowing unlimited
supply of alcohol for a set price.

9. A representative of the premises licence holder will actively
participate in a Pub Watch Scheme where such a scheme exists.

10.Notices asking patrons to leave quietly shall be displayed at the
premises.

11.Except for access and egress, doors and windows to the
premises shall be kept closed during times when regulated
entertainment is taking place at the premises.

12.The premises shall operate “Challenge 21”.

13.No person under the age of 18 shall be allowed on the premises
after 22.00 on Friday and Saturday.

14.No customers of the premises shall be allowed to remove any
alcohol products in open vessels for consumption on the
terraces or outside the premises after 21.00 on Friday and
Saturday nights.

15.The external designated smoking area shall be supervised by a
member of door staff on Friday and Saturday from 20.00 until
close.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing
Authority
None

Annex 4 - Plans

Plans considered April 2014

Page 73



Page 74



Agenda Item 7

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY ACTIVITIES:
TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE APPLICATION
BY: Anthony Dodd

Licensing Sub-Committee — 26th July 2016 at 12 noon

Report Author Philip Bensted Regulatory Services Manager
Portfolio Holder ClIr Lin Fairbrass Community Services
Status For Decision

Classification: Unrestricted

Ward: Central Harbour

Executive Summary:

To consider this application for temporary activities in the light of objections made by Kent
Police

Recommendation(s):
The instructions of the Sub-Committee are requested

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Financial and None
Value for
Money

Legal There is a right of appeal to a Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of the date of
the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee with regard to the grant/refusal
of a licence or any of the conditions attached to it.

The Licensing Sub-Committee must pay proper attention to the applicant’s
rights under the provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998, which gives further
effect in the United Kingdom to the fundamental rights and freedoms
contained in the European Convention on Human Rights. The Licensing Sub-
Committee must have proper regard to the rights of the individual applicant
when making decisions that affect them. However, it also has to have regard
to the safety and protection of the public and therefore to ensure that the right
balance is found and think hard about how it can cause the least possible
harm to individuals, bearing in mind its duty to ensure the protection of the
public.

Corporate None.

Equalities Act | Members are reminded of the requirement, under the Public Sector
2010 & Public | Equality Duty (section 149 of the Equality Act 2010) to have due regard to
Sector the aims of the Duty at the time the decision is taken. The aims of the
Equality Duty Duty are: (i) eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, victimisation
and other conduct prohibited by the Act, (i) advance equality of
opportunity between people who share a protected characteristic and
people who do not share it, and (iii) foster good relations between people
who share a protected characteristic and people who do not share it.

Protected characteristics: age, gender, disability, race, sexual orientation,
gender reassignment, religion or belief and pregnhancy & maternity. Only

Page 75




| aim (i) of the Duty applies to Marriage & civil partnership.

1.0 Introduction and Background

11 A temporary event notice has been received from Anthony Dodd of Harbour Parade,
Ramsgate for outside of the Waterfront, Harbour Parade, Ramsgate. The event is
described as ‘Ramsgate Seaside Rocks Weekend'. There will be the following
licensable activities, the sale by retail of alcohol. It is intended that it will take place on
the 26™, 27", 28th™ and 29th August between 9 a.m and 10 p.m. each day. The
maximum number of people to be present will be 40. The applicant is not the holder
of a personal licence.

1.2 Part 5 of the 2003 Licensing Act provides a system of permitted temporary activities,
under which licensable activities can be carried out on a temporary basis (for a period
not exceeding 7 days) without the need for a premises licence or a club premises
certificate. A copy of the notice is appended at Annex 1.

2.0 General Points

2.1 The Act provides for periods of notice and the number of events that may be held.
Notice must be given to the Licensing Authority, Police and Environmental Protection
ten working days before the beginning of the event period. The Police and
Environmental Protection then have three working days to lodge objections with the
Licensing Authority and Applicant. A copy of the Police objection is appended at
Annex 2.

2.2  Objections must relate to the undermining of the licensing objectives, the prevention of
crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, the protection of
children from harm.

3.0 Options

3.1  Grant the application.

3.2 Refuse the application.

Contact Officer: Philip Bensted, Regulatory Services Manager, ext 7630
Reporting to: Penny Button, Head of Neighbourhood Services, ext 7425
Annex List

Annex 1 Temporary event notice

Annex 2 Police objection

Background Papers

Title Details of where to access copy

N/A

Corporate Consultation

Finance N/A

Legal N/A

Page 76




Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 7
Annex 1

Continued from previous page...

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a
description and details below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 3)

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 4)

Public House

Describe the nature of the event below (see also quidance on completing the form, note 5)

Ramsgate Seaside Rocks Weekend - 26th - 29th August 2016

Section 4 of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 6):

& The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a
member of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshment

O oo o

The giving of a late temporary event notice Late notices can be given no later than 5
working days but no earlier than 9 working

days before the event.
(See also quidance on completing the form,

note 7).

Event Dates

There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities.

State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 8)

Event start date [ 26 ‘ / I 08 | / l 5016 1 The maximum period for using premises for

licensable activities under the authority of a
temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven
days.

dd mm yyyy

Event end date [i—gl / | 08 ‘ / L2016 |
dd

mm yyyy

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 Page 79




Continued from previous page...

State the times during the
event period that you propose
to carry on licensable activities
(give times in 24 hour clock)
(see also guidance on
completing the form, note 9)

09.00-22.00

State the maximum number
of people at any one time that
you intend to allow to be

present at the premises
Note that the maximum number of people

during the times when you

intend to carry on licensable @ ] cannot exceed 499.
activities, including any staff,

organisers or performers

(see also guidance on

c~mpleting the form, note 10)

It the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 11):

(> Onthe premises only
(. Off the premises only
(=0 Both

Section 5 of 9

RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT (See also quidance on completing the form, note 12)

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

none

Section 6 of 9

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also guidance on completing the form, note 13)

Do you currently hold a valid

. :  Yes . No
personal licence? d ®

Section 7 of 9

PREVIOUS TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES (See also guidance on completing the form, note 14)

Have you previously given a

temporary event notice in

respect of any premises for

events falling in the same . Yes (¢ No
calendar year as the event for

which you are now giving this

temporary event notice?

© Queen'’s Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2009 Page 80




Agenda Item 7
Annex 2
Ke nt Chief Officer of Police Objection Notice in relation to a

) Temporary Event Notice given under Part 5 Section 100
Police Licensing Act 2003 (5104 Licensing Act 2003)

Details of person making objection

Name of Chief Officer of | Sharon Adley
Police -
Postal Address: Margate Police Station
(Area Headquarters) Fort Hill
Margate
. CT9 1HL S I
S S kent. pnn.police.uk - .
Telephone Number: 01843 SNE: S B

The Chief Officer of Police has received a Temporary Event Notice under
Section 100 Licensing Act 2003, and under Section 104 of that Act, asks the
Licensing Authority to consider this objection in respect of the prevention of
 crime and disorder objective.

Details of Temporary Event
Date(s) of event 26/08/2016 — 29/08/2016

Licensable activities | The sale by retail of alcohol
| proposed
Hours of licensable 09:00 — 22:00
activities -

Name of Premises: | Waterfront

' Address onr_emises: _ 88 Har_bour_Parade
Ramsgate

Kent

CT11 8LN

Date and time TEN 15/07/2016 11:159
received by police

Date and time
objection notice 16/07/2016 00:18
given to Licensing
Authority and the

premises user | Must be within 72 hours of receipt - $104 (3) Licensing Act 2003

Due to the circumstances of this case, I am satisfied that allowing the premises to be
used in accordance with the notice would undermine the crime prevention objective
because ........

The Police are rejecting this application as it does not believe it will cover the
following licensing objectives.

‘The prevention of crime and disorder,

Page 81



‘The prevention of public nuisance,
This event is to take place when the road is closed for a specific event.

The area is covered by a Designated Place Protection Order. This is to discourage
drinking in the street.

To allow this on a busy bank holiday weekend and with an extended area outside will
not support the licensing objectives

At this time and therefore the police do not support this application.

Please use separate sheets where necessary

Suggested modifications that could be added to the temporary event
notice to remedy the objection or other suggestions the Licensing Sub

Committee may take into account:
Please use separate sheets where necessary. Consider s106 Licensing Act 2003.

The Police feel that the event should be confined to a fenced off area and that only
drinks are consumed within the designated area. Not to allow the free movement of
alcohol in a large evented area.

If an extension is sought it should be within the premises and current fenced outside
area only. No extension to make the premises larger.

Signed: Date: 16/07/2016

Print name: PC Darren Dennett Force Number 3
Pp Chief Officer of Police

The Objection notice must be given to the Licensing Authority and copy to the premises user no later
than 48 hours after the Chief of Police is given a copy of the temporary event notice - S104 (3)
Licensing Act 2003.

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period.

S106 Licensing Act 2003 applies where a chief officer of police has given an objection notice and states
that at any time before the hearing is held he may, with the agreement of the premises user, modify the
temporary event notice by making changes to the notice returned to the premises user under Section
102.

Page 82



Agenda Item 8

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY ACTIVITIES:
TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE APPLICATION
BY: Michael White

Licensing Sub-Committee — 26th July 2016 at 12.15 p.m

Report Author Philip Bensted Regulatory Services Manager
Portfolio Holder ClIr Lin Fairbrass Community Services
Status For Decision

Classification: Unrestricted

Ward: Central Harbour

Executive Summary:

To consider this application for temporary activities in the light of objections made by Kent
Police

Recommendation(s):
The instructions of the Sub-Committee are requested

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Financial and None
Value for
Money

Legal There is a right of appeal to a Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of the date of
the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee with regard to the grant/refusal
of a licence or any of the conditions attached to it.

The Licensing Sub-Committee must pay proper attention to the applicant’s
rights under the provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998, which gives further
effect in the United Kingdom to the fundamental rights and freedoms
contained in the European Convention on Human Rights. The Licensing Sub-
Committee must have proper regard to the rights of the individual applicant
when making decisions that affect them. However, it also has to have regard
to the safety and protection of the public and therefore to ensure that the right
balance is found and think hard about how it can cause the least possible
harm to individuals, bearing in mind its duty to ensure the protection of the
public.

Corporate None.

Equalities Act | Members are reminded of the requirement, under the Public Sector
2010 & Public | Equality Duty (section 149 of the Equality Act 2010) to have due regard to
Sector the aims of the Duty at the time the decision is taken. The aims of the
Equality Duty Duty are: (i) eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, victimisation
and other conduct prohibited by the Act, (i) advance equality of
opportunity between people who share a protected characteristic and
people who do not share it, and (iii) foster good relations between people
who share a protected characteristic and people who do not share it.

Protected characteristics: age, gender, disability, race, sexual orientation,
gender reassignment, religion or belief and pregnhancy & maternity. Only

Page 83




| aim (i) of the Duty applies to Marriage & civil partnership.

1.0 Introduction and Background

11 A temporary event notice has been received from Michael White of Dumpton Park
Drive, Broadstairs for Miles Bar, Harbour Parade, Ramsgate. The event is described
as ‘discotheque with pay bar’. There will be the following licensable activities, the sale
by retail of alcohol and the provision of regulated entertainment. It is intended that it
will take place on the 28th August between 3 a.m and 4 a.m. The maximum number
of people to be present will be 350. The applicant is the holder of a personal licence.

1.2 Part 5 of the 2003 Licensing Act provides a system of permitted temporary activities,
under which licensable activities can be carried out on a temporary basis (for a period
not exceeding 7 days) without the need for a premises licence or a club premises
certificate. A copy of the notice is appended at Annex 1.

2.0 General Points

2.1 The Act provides for periods of notice and the number of events that may be held.
Notice must be given to the Licensing Authority, Police and Environmental Protection
ten working days before the beginning of the event period. The Police and
Environmental Protection then have three working days to lodge objections with the
Licensing Authority and Applicant. A copy of the Police objection is appended at
Annex 2.

2.2 Objections must relate to the undermining of the licensing objectives, the prevention of
crime and disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, the protection of
children from harm.

2.3 A copy of the premises licence for Miles Bar with times and conditions is at Annex 3.

3.0 Options

3.1 Grant the application.

3.2 Refuse the application.

3.3 Grant the application with the conditions attached to the premises licence.

Contact Officer: Philip Bensted, Regulatory Services Manager, ext 7630

Reporting to: Penny Button, Head of Neighbourhood Services, ext 7425

Annex List

Annex 1 Temporary event notice

Annex 2 Police objection

Annex 3 Premises licence

Background Papers

Title

Details of where to access copy

N/A

Corporate Consultation

Page 84




Finance

N/A

Legal

N/A

Page 85




Page 86



Agenda Item 8
Annex 1

Continued from previous page...

Additional Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
& Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.
E-mai [ T —
Telephone number 0184 g
Other telephone number ROTET

Section 3 of 9

THE PREMISES

|, the proposed user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of my proposal to carry out a temporary
activity at the premises described below.

a the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or if it has no address give a detailed
description (including the Ordnance Survey references). (See also guidance on completing the form, note 2)

Does the premises have an address?

(¢ Yes . No
Address i
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
" Yes (s No required. Select “No” to enter a completely
new set of details.
Building number or name |Miles Bar I
Street [54 - 56 Harbour Parade [
District | ‘
Citv or town |Ramsgate |

County or administrative area |Kent

Postcode cT118LN

Country [United Kingdom ‘

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to
the premises (or any part of the premises)?

(" Neither (¢- Premises licence . Club premises certificate

Premises licence number LN/200501305

Location Details

Provide further details about the location of the event

The event is to take place within the permitted areas of the premises including designated external areas as currently
applies. :
With regard the external area, Harbour Parade is closed to traffic for the period 26 August 18.00hrs till 29 Aug 18.00 hrs.

Page 87

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

KCChave granted Miles Bar Ltd permission to place tables and chairs outside the premises on the public highway during
this period, up to the middle of the road, thereby leaving a single lane for emergency access if required.

We propose to provide a tent/marquee to cover and define this area and to give cover for our customers enabling us to
contain and better manage those customers. T

The sale of alcohol will only take place within the premises of 54 & 56 Harbour Parade and not on any public areas, but will
be consumed in designated areas.

There will be no glassware used after 9pm, we will be selling plastic bottles of beer and water with all other drinks served in
plastic drinking cups.

We will employ the services of 3 registered SIA doorman through Marc One Security for the evening/night

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to which this notice applies, give a
description and details below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 3)

Describe the nature of the premises below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 4)

The premises is a single storey double fronted premises covering no's 54 & 56 Harbour Street, with each number having
their own entrance/exit and each manned by the security doorman

Also each premise has it's own bar and facilities with a connecting door between the 2 units allowing for customers to use
both bars

Describe the nature of the event below (see also guidance on completing the form, note 5)

The event to take place is a discotheque with pay bar

Section 4 of 9

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

State the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 6}):

The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a
member of the club

[]

[XI The provision of regulated entertainment
[l The provision of late night refreshment
]

The giving of a late temporary event notice Late notices can be given no later than 5
working days but no earlier than 9 working

days before the event.
(See also guidance on completing the form,

note 7).

Event Dates

There must be a period of at least 10 working days between the date you submit this form and the date of the earliest event
when you will be using these premises for licensable activities.

State the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities

(see also guidance on completing the form, note 8)

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 Page 88



Continued from previous page...

Event start date The maximum period for using premises for
28 08 2016
] / 1 | / [41 licensable activities under the authority of a
dd mm yyyy

temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven
days.

Event end date @ / @] / {20£j
dd

mm yyyy

State the times during the
event period that you propose
to carry on licensable activities
(give times in 24 hour clock) 03.00 - 04.00
(see also guidance on

completing the form, note 9)

State the maximum number
eople at any one time that
you intend to allow to be
present at the premises
during the times when you Note that the maximum number of people
intend to carry on licensable |30 cannot exceed 499.
activities, including any staff,
organisers or performers
(see also quidance on
completing the form, note 10)

If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, state whether the
supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or both
(see also guidance on completing the form, note 11):

(s.  On the premises only
(  Off the premises only
(" Both

S ion50f9
RELEVANT ENTERTAINMENT (See also guidance on completing the form, note 12}

State if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so, state the times during the event
period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment

With regard relevant entertainment, the current licence conditions allow for recorded music on Saturday evenings up to
3.30am and we wish to extend this to 4.00am

We further propose a drinking up time of 15 minutes to 04.15am with the premises shutting at 4.30am as opposed to
current time of 03.30am

Section 6 of 9
PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDERS (See also guidance on completing the form, note 13}

Do you currently hold a valid

. (¢ Yes ¢ No
personal licence?

Provide the details of your personal licence below,

Issuing licensing authority Thanet

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 Page 89



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8
Annex 2

Ke nt Chief Officer of Police Objection Notice in relation to a
Temporary Event Notice given under Part 5 Section 100

POI ICe@ Licensing Act 2003 (5104 Licensing Act 2003)

Details of person making objection B

| Name of Chief Officer of | Sharon Adley
{ Police - o o

Postal Address: Margate Police Station

(Area Headquarters) Fort Hill

Margate
- | CT9 1HL e

E-mailaddress | (i@ kent.pnn.police.uk I

| Telephone Number: 1 o843 mQQ

‘The Chief Officer of Police has received a Temporary Event Notice under

Section 100 Licensing Act 2003, and under Section 104 of that Act, asks the
Licensing Authority to consider this objection in respect of the prevention of
| crime and disorder objective.

Details of Temporary Event -
Date(s) of event 28/08/2016 TO 28/08/2016

| The provision of regulated entertainment

Licensable activities

proposed

The sale by retail of alcohol

Hours of licensable 03:00 — 04:00
_activities _
Name of Premises: M||es Bar _
Address of premises: | 54 -56 Harbour Parade
Ramsgate

Kent Police CT11 8LN

Date and time TEN _1_5/07/2016

received by police

‘Date and time R R
objection notice 15/07/2016

given to Licensing
Authority and the

premises user censing Act 2003

Must be within 72 hours of receipt - $104 (3) Li

Due to the circumstances of this case, I am satisfied that allowing the premises to be
used in accordance with the notice would undermine the crime prevention objective

because ........

The Police are rejecting this application as it does not believe it will cover the
following licensing objectives.

The prevention of crime and disorder,

Page 91



‘The prevention of publ—ic nuisanc_e7
This event is to take place when the road is closed for a specific event.

The new information that the premises appear not to have the full consent of KCC for
the outside area.

To have a large tented area open until 0400 hours would also have a huge impact on
the residential area.

To allow this to take place on a busy bank holiday weekend and with an extended
area outside will not support the licensing objectives

There is limited information about this event at this time and therefore the police do
not support this application.

Please use separate sheets where necessary

Suggested modifications that could be added to the teli'{p_orary event
notice to remedy the objection or other suggestions the Licensing Sub
Committee may take into account:

Please use separate sheets where necessary. Consider 5106 Licensing Act 2003.

The Police feel that the event should not be taking place outside under a tented area
until potentially 0430 hours.

If an extension is sought it should be within the premises and current fenced outside
area only. No extension to make the premises larger.

Signed: Date: 15/07/2016

Print name: PC Darren Dennett Force Number: {Rllk
Pp Chief Officer of Police

The Objection notice must be given to the Licensing Authority and copy to the premises user no later
than 48 hours after the Chief of Police is given a copy of the temporary event notice - S104 (3)
Licensing Act 2003.

This form must be returned within the Statutory Period.

5106 Licensing Act 2003 applies where a chief officer of police has given an objection notice and states
that at any time before the hearing is held he may, with the agreement of the premises user, modify the
temporary event notice by making changes to the notice returned to the premises user under Section
102.

Page 92




Agenda Item 8

Annex 3
Thanet District Council i
Part A
L art s thanet
Premlses Llcence district council
Premises licence number _ - B o
| LN/200501305 ]

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Miles Café Culture

54-56 Harbour Parade

Post town Post code o
Ramsgate, Kent CT11 8LN -

Telephone number

01843 (EERENN

Where the licence is time limited the dates

None

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

1) Live music (indoors)

2) Recorded music (indoors)

3) Dancing (indoors)

4) Late night refreshment (indoors/outdoors)
5) Supply of alcohol (on and off the premises)

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

1) Sun-— Wed 12 noon to 1.00am

Thurs/Fri/Sat — 12 noon to 2.00am

New Years Eve until close on New Years Day
2) Mon — Wed 8.00am to 2.00am

Thurs — Sat 8.00am to 3.30am

Sun — 8.00am to 1.30am

New Years Eve until close on New Years Day
3) Sun- Wed 12 noon to 1.30am

Thurs — Sat 12 noon to 3.00am
4) Sun-—Wed 11.00pm to 1.00am

Thurs — Sat 11.00pm to 3.00am
5) Sun— Wed 8.00am to 1.30am

Thurs — Sat 10.00am to 3.00am

New Years Eve until close on New Years Day

' Page 93



The opening hours of the premises

Sun — Wed 8.00am to 2.00am
Thurs — Sat 8.00am to 3.30am
New Years Eve until close on New Years Day

‘Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies

On and off subject to mandatory conditions

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of |
premises licence

Mrs Sally Louise White
' Cornwall Gardens, Margate, Kent CT9 2JH

0184

Registered number of holder, for example Ez)mpany numbeér, charity number (where |
applicable)

Not Applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Mrs Sally Louise White
@ Cornwall Gardens, Margate, Kent CT9 2JH

01843 HEN— ]

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

LN/2001200155

Thanet District Council

Issued on the 23 February 2012

To commence on the 24 November 2005 \

Regulatory Services Manager

Page 94



Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions
No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-

a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in
respect of the premises licence, or

b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

None

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing
Authority

CCTYV to be installed at the premises to cover outside seating and
entrance door areas.

When the premises are open there shall be one member of staff on
duty licensed by the Security Industry Authority (SIA) and one
person employed as a doorman licensed by the SIA. The doorman
will be available from midnight until 3.30am Thursday — Saturday
inclusive. -

Annex 4 - Plans

Plans considered June 2006

3 Page 95



This page is intentionally left blank



THANET DISTRICT COUNCIL DECLARATION OF INTEREST FORM

Do I have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and if so what action should | take?

Your Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI) are those interests that are, or should be, listed on
your Register of Interest Form.

If you are at a meeting and the subject relating to one of your DPIs is to be discussed, in so
far as you are aware of the DPI, you must declare the existence and explain the nature of the
DPI during the declarations of interest agenda item, at the commencement of the item under
discussion, or when the interest has become apparent

Once you have declared that you have a DPI (unless you have been granted a dispensation
by the Standards Committee or the Monitoring Officer, for which you will have applied to the
Monitoring Officer prior to the meeting) you must:-

1. Not speak or vote on the matter;
2. Withdraw from the meeting room during the consideration of the matter;
3. Not seek to improperly influence the decision on the matter.

Do I have a significant interest and if so what action should | take?

A significant interest is an interest (other than a DPI or an interest in an Authority Function)

which:

1. Affects the financial position of yourself and/or an associated person; or
Relates to the determination of your application for any approval, consent, licence,
permission or registration made by, or on your behalf of, you and/or an associated
person;

2. And which, in either case, a member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts
would reasonably regard as being so significant that it is likely to prejudice your judgment
of the public interest.

An associated person is defined as:

o A family member or any other person with whom you have a close association, including
your spouse, civil partner, or somebody with whom you are living as a husband or wife,
or as if you are civil partners; or

e  Any person or body who employs or has appointed such persons, any firm in which they
are a partner, or any company of which they are directors; or

e Any person or body in whom such persons have a beneficial interest in a class of
securities exceeding the nominal value of £25,000;

¢ Any body of which you are in a position of general control or management and to which
you are appointed or nominated by the Authority; or

e any body in respect of which you are in a position of general control or management and
which:

- exercises functions of a public nature; or

- is directed to charitable purposes; or

- has as its principal purpose or one of its principal purposes the influence of public
opinion or policy (including any political party or trade union)

An Authority Function is defined as: -

e Housing - where you are a tenant of the Council provided that those functions do not
relate particularly to your tenancy or lease; or

e Any allowance, payment or indemnity given to members of the Council;

e  Any ceremonial honour given to members of the Council

e  Setting the Council Tax or a precept under the Local Government Finance Act 1992

If you are at a meeting and you think that you have a significant interest then you must
declare the existence and nature of the significant interest at the commencement of the

Page 97



matter, or when the interest has become apparent, or the declarations of interest agenda
item.

Once you have declared that you have a significant interest (unless you have been granted a
dispensation by the Standards Committee or the Monitoring Officer, for which you will have
applied to the Monitoring Officer prior to the meeting) you must:-

1. Not speak or vote (unless the public have speaking rights, or you are present to make
representations, answer questions or to give evidence relating to the business being
discussed in which case you can speak only)

2. Withdraw from the meeting during consideration of the matter or immediately after
speaking.

3. Not seek to improperly influence the decision.

Gifts, Benefits and Hospitality

Councillors must declare at meetings any gift, benefit or hospitality with an estimated value (or
cumulative value if a series of gifts etc.) of £25 or more. You must, at the commencement of
the meeting or when the interest becomes apparent, disclose the existence and nature of the
gift, benefit or hospitality, the identity of the donor and how the business under consideration
relates to that person or body. However you can stay in the meeting unless it constitutes a
significant interest, in which case it should be declared as outlined above.

What if | am unsure?

If you are in any doubt, Members are strongly advised to seek advice from the Monitoring
Officer or the Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager well in advance of the meeting.

DECLARATION OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS,
SIGNIFICANT INTERESTS AND GIFTS, BENEFITS AND HOSPITALITY

MEETIN G ..ottt e e ettt
DATE. . AGENDA ITEM ...,
DISCRETIONARY PECUNIARY INTEREST O
SIGNIFICANT INTEREST O
GIFTS, BENEFITS AND HOSPITALITY O

THE NATURE OF THE INTEREST, GIFT, BENEFITS OR HOSPITALITY:




	Agenda
	4 Application for Premises Licence - Rokka, 64 Harbour Parade, Ramsgate
	Annex 1
	Annex 2
	Annex 3
	Annex 4
	Annex 5
	Annex 6

	5 Application for Temporary Activities - Temporary Event Notice
	Annex 1
	Annex 2
	Annex 3

	6 Application for Temporary Activities - Temporary Event Notice
	Annex 1
	Annex 2
	Annex 3
	Annex 4

	7 Application for Temporary Activities: Temporary Event Notice
	Annex 1
	Annex 2

	8 Application for Temporary Activities: Temporary Event Notice
	Annex 1
	Annex 2
	Annex 3

	 Declaration of Interests Form

